	Ref No.: FOI/2526/SG17412

	Date FOI request received: 13th October 2025

	Date FOI response: 6th November 2025

	REQUEST & RESPONSE:
I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and would be grateful if you could answer the following. It is likely that your Post Room will be able to help with most of these questions.

1.

How many letters in total were sent by the Trust between 1st October 2024 - 30th September 2025? 

OUR RESPONSE: 609,748 letters were sent via the post room or by mail supplier.
Of those, how many and what percentage were:

a) Posted locally (i.e. franked and sent out by the post room):

OUR RESPONSE: 349,140 / 57%.
b) Sent via hybrid mail (i.e. posted by your hybrid mail supplier):

OUR RESPONSE: 260,608 / 43%.
c) Sent digitally (i.e. published and read by the recipient via the NHS app):
OUR RESPONSE: LPT does not currently send letters via the NHS App. The Trust uses Airmid as part of SystmOne (electronic patient record) however from our preliminary assessment, we estimate that compliance with your request would exceed the appropriate costs limit under section 12 of the Freedom of information Act 2000, currently £450, as we do not centrally record the information being requested and this would require a manual review to determine.  
2.

Of those letters posted locally or sent via hybrid mail between 1st October 2024 - 30th September 2025, how many were sent 1st class? 

OUR RESPONSE: Total: 111,628.
Of those letters posted locally or sent via hybrid mail between 1st October 2024 - 30th September 2025, how many were sent via 2nd class?

OUR RESPONSE: Total: 498,120.
3.

If you use a hybrid mail service:

As of September 2025, who is your hybrid mail provider? 

OUR RESPONSE: Financial Data Management Limited (T/A FDM Ltd) within some teams within 2 clinical directorates.  
Which frameworks do you use to tender for hybrid mail?

OUR RESPONSE: CCS RM6280.
What date was the agreement signed?

OUR RESPONSE: May 2024.
When does the contract expire?

OUR RESPONSE: 12/07/2026.

4

If you use a patient portal for some or all of your patient communications:

As of September 2025, who is your patient portal or NHS app supplier: 

What month and year did your patient portal or NHS app go live for online communications:

OUR RESPONSE: From our preliminary assessment, we estimate that compliance with your request would exceed the appropriate costs limit under section 12 of the Freedom of information Act 2000, currently £450, as we do not centrally record the information being requested and this would require a manual review to determine.
Month  /  Year
As of September 2025, what is the total number of patients registered to receive online communications via your patient portal or NHS app: 

OUR RESPONSE: Please see response above.
What percentage of letters submitted to your hybrid mail provider were first passed into the NHS app (i.e. the letter was not read in the app by the intended recipient): %

OUR RESPONSE: Please see response above.
Does your hybrid mail supplier charge you for passing letters into your NHS app: 

Yes / No

OUR RESPONSE: Not applicable.
What were the total number of letters sent and read by patients via your patient portal or NHS app between 1st October 2024 - 30th September 2025 (i.e. read online): 

OUR RESPONSE: From our preliminary assessment, we estimate that compliance with your request would exceed the appropriate costs limit under section 12 of the Freedom of information Act 2000, currently £450, as we do not centrally record the information being requested and this would require a manual review to determine.
5.

As of 2025, who manages digital transformation initiatives?

Name: OUR RESPONSE: Gareth Jones
Phone: OUR RESPONSE: No office phone.
Email Address: OUR RESPONSE: gareth.jones102@nhs.net 

In accordance with the Privacy and Electronic Communications (EC Directive) Regulations we withhold permission for you to either store these details on your database or make unsolicited contact for marketing purposes. 
6.

As of 2025, who is your print room manager / manager of mailing operations?

Name:

Phone: 

Email Address:

OUR RESPONSE:  We are withholding this information since we consider the exemption under Section 40(2) applies to it, as it constitutes the personal data of the individuals concerned. Section 40(2) is an absolute exemption and, as such, we have not carried a public interest test.
7.

As of 2025, who manages procurement for print and post solutions?

Name:

Phone:

Email Address:

OUR RESPONSE: Please see response above.



